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F.No.8-24/2013 (CPP-I/PU)

The Registrar

Tantia University - 2 2 JU L 'ZGZG
Hanumangarh Road : S
Sri Ganganagar — 335 002

Rajasthan

Subject: UGC Status of the University — regarding
Sir,

With reference to your letter No. TU/Reg (04)/2020/644 dated 18™ July, 2020 on the
subject cited above, | am directed to inform you that Tantia University,
Hanumangarh Road, Sri Ganganagar, Rajasthan has heen established by an Act
of the State Legislature of Rajasthan as a Private University and is empowered to
award degrees as specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act through its main
campus in regular mode with the approval of Statutory Bodies/ Councils, wherever
its required, after creating required academic and physical infrastructure facilities
including library, laboratories and appointment of teaching and supporting staffs as
per the norms and standards laid down by UGC and other relevant Statutory Council
(s). The name of the University has been included in the list of Universities
established as per Section 2 (f) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Yours faithfully

I
(KunGdlapMahajan)

Under Secretary



